River Road ISD

WILLOW VISTA INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
7600 PAVILLARD

Principal, Mike Cheverier

Counselor, Lita Barraza

To: Mr. Richard Kelley

From: Mike Cheverier

Date: March 6, 2018

Subject: Contract Renewals for the 2018-2019 School Year

CC: Stephanie Sanders

I recommend that the following contracts be renewed as a two-year term contract extending
through the 2019-2020 school year:

Staff Member

Assignment

Staff Member

Assignment

Barraza, Lita

Counselor

I recommend that each of the following contracts be renewed as a one-year term contract extending
through the 2018-2019 school year:

Staff Member Assignment Staff Member Assignment
Berry, Christy 5'" Reading Lightle, Juliana DAEP
Bostock, Nikki SPED Martinez, Joanne 6" Math
Brooks, Randy DAEP Taylor, Michele 5" STAAR
Hardie, Suanne 6'" Science Upchurch, Jacinda | 6™ Reading
Harrison, Christie 6" Social Studies Wilson, Cindy 5'" Social Studies
Kelsch, Amy 6" STAAR Youssi, Linda Admin. Assist./RTI

I recommend the following contracts be renewed as a one-year probationary contract extending
through the 2018-2019 school year:

Staff Member Assignment Staff Member Assignment
Thompson, Karla
No action taken at this time Resigned/Retired:

Staff Member Assignment Staff Member Assignment
Bast, Kim 5™ Science




